From: Bryan Pankhurst

To: Jessica Heinz
Cc: Teresa Lamar-Sarno; Bridget Kean; Sally Walsh
Subject: RE: Southern Grove Plat # 37 # P21-084
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:44:33 PM
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Jessica,

Please add this email request to table to the record item 11E. An updated expanded agenda will be
provided shortly.

Bryan Pankhurst
Assistant City Clerk

City of Port St. Lucie

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd.

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099
772.871.7341 office| 772.203.8802 cell
BPankhurst@CityofPSL.com

“A City for All Ages”

From: Bridget Kean <BKean@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Bryan Pankhurst <BPankhurst@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: Teresa Lamar-Sarno <tsarno@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: FW: Southern Grove Plat # 37 # P21-084

Bryan,
Is this sufficient or do you need a memo from me?

Bridget Kean, AICP

Senior Planner

Planning & Zoning Department
City of Port St. Lucie

121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard
Port St. Lucie FL 34984
772-873-6489

Cell: 772-418-3987

From: Patricia Sesta <patriciasesta@edc-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Bridget Kean <BKean@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: RE: Southern Grove Plat # 37 # P21-084
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ENGINEERS @ SURVEYORS @ ENVIRONMENTAL




Bridget,

Per our client’s request, please table the above noted plat until the 02/14/2022 City
Council.

Thank you.

Patricia “Trish” Sesta
Planner | Planning Division
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EMGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS  ENVIRONMENTAL
10250 SW Village Parkway - Suite 201
Port Saint Lucie, Florida 34987
0:772.462.2455 X 125

patriciasesta@edc-Inc.com | www.EDC-Inc.com
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